

Evgeny Rozin – Information Science

Rishon Lezion ▪ evgeny.rozine@gmail.com ▪ 0547881924 ▪ [linkedin](#)

PROFILE:

Technological background and experience in collecting, identifying, indexing and coding computerized information. High familiarity with the world of the Internet, search language options and advanced data filtering performance. High analytical skills, articulate, attention to achieving quality results, and an understanding of scientific and academic databases. Excellent communication and interpersonal skills.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Yad Vashem

February 2013 - Present

Database Coordinator & Genealogy Researcher

- Historical and genealogical research in a range of multi-language electronic databases including database integration: Jewishgen, Ancestry, ITS, Auschwitz, Genealogy Indexer, Myheritage, FamilySearch, USHMM, Geni, Sapir, Memorial de la shoah, Hevra kadisha, BillionGraves, worldwide phone & address directories (19th-20th centuries), Ministry of Internal Affairs Databases, Ministry of Defence of Russian Federation Databases (WW2), worldwide newspaper databases (19th-20th centuries), Israel heir databases.
- Providing professional response to requests for information from members of various departments.
- Enriching the databases which the museum uses in its general and specific response division.
- Creating connection between the archives and research institutions in Israel and abroad.
- Managing active search requests for heirs and other relevant people in Israel and abroad.
- Finding information about artifacts owners via variety of databases and archives.
- Translating documentation from Russian to Hebrew and / or English and vice versa.

"Hashava" The Company for the Location and Restitution of Holocaust Victims' Assets

February 2011 - December 2012

Information Specialist

- The same list of responsibilities as in Yad Vashem

Public Library "Kotar Rishon"

March 2010 - January 2011

Database Administrator

EDUCATION:

Bar Ilan University, Ramat Gan

2008 - 2012

BA, Information Science, with Minor in Sociology and Anthropology

SUPPLEMENTARY COURSES:

Genealogy course organized by Central Zionist Archives

Holocaust History course organized by Yad Vashem (2 level program)

Evgeny Rozin – Information Science

Rishon Lezion ▪ evgeny.rozine@gmail.com ▪ 0547881924 ▪ [linkedin](#)

Holocaust History course organized by Yad Vashem and Polish National Archives in Poland

In-depth search course for Arolsen database use (Red Cross & ITS)

SKILLS:

MS Office | DATABASES | SPSS | CRM | SQL | HTML | CSS | Sapir

PUBLICATIONS:

[Bloomberg.com](#)

[Channel 10](#)

[israelhayom.co.il](#)

MILITARY SERVICE:

commander of a team of eight subordinates, Artillery Corps (2003-2006)

LANGUAGES:

Hebrew | English | Russian